

**Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council**  
**Interested Party Reference Number: 20039546**

**Deadline 3 Submission:**  
**Response to Draft DCO Requirements**

**Application by Tritax Symmetry (Hinckley) Limited for an  
Order Granting Development Consent for the Hinckley  
National Rail Freight Interchange**

**(ref. TR050007)**

Requirement Number	Current Draft Wording	Proposed Wording
3	<p>1.(1) No commencement of construction works <del>shall</del><u>are to</u> take place until a written phasing scheme setting out all the phases of the authorised development, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the relevant planning authority.</p>	<p>—(1) No commencement of construction works are to take place <b>on any phase of the development</b> until a written phasing scheme <b>for that phase of the authorised development</b> setting out all the phases of the authorised development, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the relevant planning authority.</p>
7	<p>(a)(o)(p) details of temporary lighting; and (p)(q) shall <del>contain</del><u>contain a record</u> of all sensitive environmental features that have the potential to be affected by the construction of the proposed development.</p>	<p>(b)(o)(p) details of temporary lighting; and (p)(q) shall <del>contain</del><u>contain a record</u> of all sensitive environmental features that have the potential to be affected by the construction of the proposed development. (r) details of temporary lighting</p>
16	<p>1. (1) Construction works relating to the authorised development must not take place on Sundays, bank holidays nor otherwise outside the hours of <del>7:00</del><u>07:00</u> to 19:00 <del>Monday to Saturday</del><u>on week days and 07:00 to 15:00 on Saturdays</u>.</p>	<p>2. (1) Construction works relating to the authorised development must not take place on Sundays, bank holidays nor otherwise outside the hours of <del>7:00</del><u>07:00</u> to 19:00 <del>Monday to Saturday</del><u>on week days and 07:00 to 13:00 on Saturdays</u>.</p>
19	<p>(1) The authorised development <del>shall</del><u>must</u> not commence until a landscape and ecological management plan (<del>LEMP</del>) has been submitted to and approved by the relevant planning authority.</p>	<p>(1) The authorised development <del>shall</del><u>must</u> not commence <b>on any phase of the development</b> until a landscape and ecological management plan <b>for that phase of the development</b> (<del>LEMP</del>) has been submitted to and approved by</p>

	The content of the <del>LEMP shall</del> <u>landscape and ecological management plan will</u> —	the relevant planning authority. The content of the <del>LEMP shall</del> <u>landscape and ecological management plan will</u> —
--	---	--